
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: April 7, 2021 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Kathy Knoop 
Ms. Knoop is an Energy Innovation Advisor at Arizona Public Service and a resident of 
District 2. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire April 7, 2024. 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Kelly Barr 
Ms. Barr is serving her second term to expire May 10, 2023.  
 
Caroline Lobo 
Ms. Lobo is serving her fifth term to expire August 31, 2023.  
 
Library Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Dominique Medina 
Mr. Medina is a Creative Professional at YCM Marketing and a resident of District 8. He 
fills a vacancy for a term to expire April 7, 2024. 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment: 
 
Kathleen Ingley 

 

  



Ms. Ingley is serving her second term to expire April 5, 2023. 
 
Brenda Thomson 
Ms. Thomson is serving her second term to expire April 5, 2023.  
 
Phoenix Aviation Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Chad Makovsky  
Mr. Makovsky is the Director of the Aviation Department and will replace Interim 
Director Charlene Reynolds in the ex-officio position. 
 
Phoenix Business Workforce Development Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment:  
 
Jon Ellerston 
Mr. Ellerston is the Vocational Rehabilitation Regional Program Manager at the 
Rehabilitation Services Administration in the Arizona Department of Economic Security. 
He will represent the Vocational Rehabilitation category for a term to expire June 30, 
2022. 
 
Tourism and Hospitality Advisory Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Angela Karp 
Ms. Karp is the Co-Founder of Angelic Grove/The Croft Downtown and a resident of 
District 6. She replaces Debbie Johnson and will represent the Hospitality Industry for a 
term to expire September 30, 2022. 
 
I recommend the following for reappointment:  
 
John Chan 
Mr. Chan will serve his fifth term to expire September 30, 2022.  
 
Jerry Harper 
Mr. Harper will serve his third term to expire September 30, 2022.  
 
Youth and Education Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 



 
Laurence De Respino 
Mr. De Respino is the General Counsel and Chief Legal Officer at U-Haul and a 
resident of District 6. He will represent businesses and serve a partial term to expire 
August 31, 2021.  
 
 
 


